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          6th September  2023 

Dear Mr. Bennett,  
 

Thank you  for your Regula tion  28 Report of 11th Ju ly 2023 to  CoMoUK. This a rose  from  the  tragic 
dea th  of Musta fa  Nadeem  in  Decem ber 2022.  

Collabora tive  Mobility UK (CoMoUK) is a  charity in  England  as well as Scotland  and  Wales ded ica ted  
to  the  socia l, econom ic and  environm enta l benefits of shared  transport.  

Making opera tiona l changes to  shared transport schem es such  as the  e -scoote r tria ls is not 
som eth ing CoMoUK has the  power or rem it to do. Notwithstand ing tha t, pa rt of our way of 
ach ieving the  pub lic benefits described in  our m em orandum  and  a rticles of understand ing is to 
convene  stakeholders from  across pub lic, p riva te  and th ird  sectors.  

Following the  Inquest and  your le tte r, we  have there fore  he ld  specific m ee tings with  the  other two 
organ isa tions who rece ived  le tte rs from  you, ie  Transport for West Mid lands as part of the  West 
Mid land  Com bined  Authority and  the  Departm ent for Transport as well as convening a  m ee ting of 
shared e -scooter opera tors.  

We were  p leased to  see  and  note  the  changes which  TfWM and the  new schem e opera tor Beryl are  
pu tting in  p lace  described  in  the  Mayor of the  West Mid lands’ response  to you . We will be  tracking 
these  close ly to  see  how they work in  p ractice  and  whether they offe r lessons tha t can  be  adopted 
in  other schem es.  

We were  a lso  p leased to  d iscuss the  issues with  the  Departm ent for Transport. All shared  e -scooter 
schem e opera tors m ee t or exceed the  Departm ent’s current requ irem ents. Any sh ift in  
requ irem ents or gu idance  from  the  Departm ent is som eth ing we  would  be  keen  to  p lay a  part in .  

We have  publicly and m ultip ly ca lled  for Governm ent to  lega lise  e -scoote rs in  the  UK, which would 
p rovide  a  m ore  long-te rm  basis on  which  they cou ld  be  operated  with in  or ou twith  shared  schem es 
and  for exam ple  be  fea tu red  in  the  Highway Code .  

If we  iden tify any practicab le  steps which  cou ld  fu rther decrease  the  chances of any fu tu re  such 
inciden ts then  we will do a ll we  can  to  support them .  

With  kind  regards, 

 

 

Chief Executive, CoMoUK 
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